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Carrigrohane Road
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Re: Acknowledgement in accordance with Regulation 25(c)(i) of the Waste Water Discharge

(Licensing Regulations) 2007, as amended, in respect of waste water discharge Certificate of

Authorisation Applications in respect of Agglomerations

Dear Ms. Power,

[ refer to the below referenced applications for waste water discharge certificates of
authorisation which were received by the Agency on 23/11/2010 (and to other information in
respect of the application received by the Agency in reply to its notification/s in accordance
with Regulation 25(c)(ii)). As the application documentation now complies with the
requirements of Regulation 24 of the Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007,
as amended, I am directed to acknowledge the following applications in accordance with
Regulation 25(c)(i) of the Regulations:

Agglomeration Name

Loﬁal Authority

Coole East Cork County Council A0433-01
Knockraha Cork County Council A0352-01
Rosemount, Kilcully Cork County Council A0351-01
Aghabullogue Cork County Council A0355-01
Ballymacoda Village Cork County Council A0439-01
Cill Na Martra Agglomeration Cork County Council A0442-01
Crookstown Cork County Council A0354-01
Dungourney Village Cork County Council A0438-01
Garryvoe Cork County Council A0363-01
Halfway Agglomeration Cork County Council AD443-01
Inniscarra Waterworks Site Cork County Council A0441-01
Killumney Cork County Council A0435-01
Rylane Agglomeration Cork County Council A0357-01
Saleen Village Cork County Council A0432-01




All the application documentation is made available for public inspection on our website

WWW,epa.ie

The Agency will issue its decision on the applications for the certificates of authorisation in due

course.

Yours sincerely,
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Mdire Buckley
Programme Officer
Environmental Licensing Programme
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